
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 20 February 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 
(114)v3 

 

1. Questions to the Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development (45 
mins)  

 

View Questions  

2. Questions to the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage (45 mins)   

 

View Questions  

3. Debate on the Health & Social Care Committee's Inquiry into Residential care 
for older people in Wales (60 mins)   

NDM5165 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West) 

The National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Health and Social Care Committee on its inquiry into 

residential care for older people in Wales, which was laid in the Table Office on 13 

December 2012. 

Note: The Welsh Government's response to the report was laid in the Table Office on 

13 February 2013. 

Supporting Documents: 

The report of the Health and Social Care Committee on its inquiry into residential 

Public Document Pack



care for older people in Wales 

Welsh Government's response  

4. Debate on the Finance Committee's report 'The Effectiveness of European 
Structural Funds in Wales' (60 mins)   

NDM5166 Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the Finance Committee's report on Effectiveness of European Structural Funds 

in Wales which was laid in the Table Office on 17 December 2012. 

Supporting Documents: 

The Finance Committee's report on Effectiveness of European Structural Funds in 

Wales 

Welsh Government's response    

5. Welsh Liberal Democrats Debate (60 mins)   

NDM5167 Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes that, according to Stats Wales, there are an estimated 31,644 empty homes 

in Wales, with 23,287 classed as long-term empty dwellings.  

2. Welcomes the intention of the Welsh Government’s ‘Houses into Homes’ initiative, 

including the additional £5million invested into the scheme as a result of the budget 

deal with the Welsh Liberal Democrats in 2012-13. 

3. Welcomes the progress in reducing the number of empty homes in Wales by 

2,000, but believes that more must be done to develop a cohesive empty homes 

strategy which includes: 

a) establishing a Welsh Empty Homes website to share advice and guidance and raise 

the profile of the empty homes initiative; 

b) a full time equivalent Empty Homes Officer in each local authority to drive forward 

the initiative; 



c) simplifying the legislation and procedures surrounding Empty Dwelling 

Management Orders and Compulsory Purchase Orders; 

d) updating empty homes good practice guidance to local authorities’ 

e) allowing councils greater flexibility to impose punitive council tax rates on long 

term empty homes; 

f) encouraging the sharing of best practice examples and facilitating partnership 

working between local authorities; and 

g) looking at an incentive scheme for local councils for every long term private sector 

home brought back into use, similar to the UK Government’s ‘New Homes Bonus 

Scheme’. 

Information on the Houses into Homes initiative can be found on the following link: 

http://wales.gov.uk/topics/housingandcommunity/housing/private/emptyhomes/ho

usestohomes/?lang=en 

Information on the New Homes Bonus Scheme can be found on the following links: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/60

04/1846530.pdf 

https://www.gov.uk/government/policies/increasing-the-number-of-available-

homes/supporting-pages/new-homes-bonus 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

Insert as new point 1 and renumber accordingly: 

Notes that empty homes present an opportunity for housing regeneration which 

provides an important stimulus to the economy. 

Amendment 2 - Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

Add at the end of point 1:  

‘and that these properties could be used to alleviate the unmet need for social 



housing’ 

Amendment 3 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

Insert at the end of sub point 3b: 

‘recognising that that every empty home has its own story and that the key is for 

Empty Homes Officers to understand why it is empty, and to work closely with the 

owner to bring it back into use’ 

Amendment 4 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

Insert at the end of sub point 3e:  

‘through the creation of an empty homes council tax premium for properties left 

vacant for more than two years, to ensure sensitivity to individual circumstances – 

such as bereaved owners or owners with complex issues that, with support, could be 

addressed’  

Amendment 5 - Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

Add as new sub point at end of point 3:  

‘lobbying the UK Government to reduce VAT to 5% on home repairs and 

improvements.’ 

Amendment 6 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

Add as new sub point at end of point 3:  

‘making funding available to community and voluntary groups  as part of a 

programme to bring empty properties back in to use as affordable housing;’ 

Amendment 7 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

Add as new sub point at end of point 3:  

‘allowing greater flexibility in the use of properties funded under the ‘Houses into 

Homes’ initiative so that maximum benefit may be delivered to those in housing 

need;’  



Voting Time 

6. Short Debate (30 mins)   

NDM5168 Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): 

Softening the Blow 

Mitigating the Impact of the Bedroom Tax in Wales.  

 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Tuesday, 26 February 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 13 February 2013 
for answer on 20 February 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 
 
To ask the Minister for the Environment and Sustainable 
Development 
 
1. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the Minister give an update on Natural 

Resources Wales. OAQ(4)0218(ESD)W 

 

2. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 

statement on household waste collections in South Wales Central. 

OAQ(4)0221(ESD) 

 

3. Ken Skates (Clwyd South): Will the Minister outline the Welsh 

Government’s plans to tackle the risk of flooding. OAQ(4)0220(ESD) 

 

4. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on Highly Protected Marine Conservation Zones in Wales. 

OAQ(4)0214(ESD) 

 

5. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): Will the Minister provide an update on 

the impact of the carrier bag levy. OAQ(4)0224(ESD) 

 

6. Ieuan Wyn Jones (Ynys Môn): Will the Minister make a statement on 

the financial implications of the business case relating to the new 

body, Natural Resources Wales. OAQ(4)0226(ESD)W 

 

7. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government 

doing to promote solar powered energy in Wales. OAQ(4)0217(ESD) 

 

8. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Minister have to 

improve the provision of high quality open space by housing 

developers through the planning system. OAQ(4)0223(ESD) 

 

9. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the Minister outline the Welsh 

Government’s policy on retrospective planning applications. 

OAQ(4)0216(ESD)W 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 

10. Peter Black (South Wales West): What recent work has the Minister 

undertaken on investigating alternative technologies for the disposal 

of waste. OAQ(4)0215(ESD) 

 

11. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister provide 

an update on his recent activities related to animal welfare. 

OAQ(4)0225(ESD) 

 

12. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on support available to renewable energy producers in 

Wales. OAQ(4)0222(ESD) 

 

13. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide 

details of any review or work his officials have carried out on Minerals 

Technical Advice Note 2: Coal and, in particular, the buffer zone 

requirement. OAQ(4)0219(ESD) 

To ask the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage 
 
1. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister outline what steps the 
Welsh Government is taking to mitigate the impact of the UK 
Government’s welfare reforms on those in need of housing in Wales. 
OAQ(4)0224(HRH) 
 
2. Llyr Huws Gruffydd (North Wales):  What support is the Welsh 
Government giving to help amateur dramatic companies in Wales. 
OAQ(4)0221(HRH)W 
 
3. Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister provide an 
update on the Western Valleys Regeneration Area Programme. 
OAQ(4)0216(HRH) 
 
4. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the promotion of Welsh Christian heritage. OAQ(4)0213(HRH) 
 
5. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth):  Will the Minister outline his plans to 
regenerate the Welsh high street. OAQ(4)0225(HRH) 
 
6. Aled Roberts (North Wales):  Has the Minister received an 
acceptable business plan from each local authority that shows how 
they will meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard. 
OAQ(4)0214(HRH)W 
 

Page 2



7. Ieuan Wyn Jones (Ynys Môn): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the progress of the new mortgage guarantee scheme. 
OAQ(4)0226(HRH)W 
 
8. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): What is the Welsh Government’s 
approach to encouraging communities to develop a greater 
understanding of their own heritage. OAQ(4)0212(HRH) 
 
9. Ken Skates (Clwyd South): Will the Minister outline his plans for 
heritage-led regeneration in 2013. OAQ(4)0217(HRH) 
 
10. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement 
on Welsh Government policy to assist first time buyers. 
OAQ(4)0222(HRH) 
 
11. Keith Davies (Llanelli):  Will the Minister make a statement on his 
assessment of the impact of the UK Government’s welfare reforms on 
housing provision in Wales. OAQ(4)0215(HRH)W 
 
12. Darren Millar (Clwyd West):  Will the Minister make a statement on 
Welsh military heritage. OAQ(4)0223(HRH) 
 
13. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): What plans does the Minister have to 
recognise the 200th anniversary of the birth of John Hughes next year. 
OAQ(4)0218(HRH) 
 
14. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales):  What assessment has the 
Minister made of the number of people in Mid and West Wales that will 
be affected by the change in housing benefit. OAQ(4)0220(HRH)W 
 
15. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Minister outline his 
policies for Conservation Areas in Wales. OAQ(4)0219(HRH) 
 
 

Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

